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From : PAG Audit I Madhya pradesh (agaumadhyapradesh1@cag.gov.in)

To : tiwarij@cag.gov.in,dhirendrak.mp1.au@cag.gov.in

Cc : sheoranmks.mp1.sca@cag.gov.in

Subject : Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Hiring of Retired Sr. Audit Officer (Commercial), Assistant Audit Officer (Commercial) and
Auditor/Sr. Auditor/Supervisor on short term contract basis as Consultant.

Date : Aug 31 2022 10:37 AM

From: "DGA Infrastructure Delhi" <pdainfradl@cag.gov.in>

To: cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in

Cec: "Vicky Bharti AAO" <vickybharti.comm(@cag.gov.in>, "Pankaj Srivastava" <pankajs.comm(@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 3:42:59 PM

Subject: [Cag-all-offices] Hiring of Retired Sr. Audit Officer (Commercial), Assistant Audit Officer (Commercial) and Auditor/Sr.
Auditor/Supervisor on short term contract basis as Consultant.

Sir/Madam,

Kindly see attached notice regarding hiring of retired personnel on contract basis as Consultant for short
term.

Regards

Sr. Audit Officer (Admin.)

O/o Director General of Audit (Infrastructure),

Delhi.

CAG-ALL-OFFICES mailing list -- cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in
To unsubscribe send an email to cag-all-offices-leave@lsmgr.nic.in
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INDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT,
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR GENERAL OF AUDIT
(INFRASTRUCTURE), DELHI

Dedicated to Truth in Public Interest fe=i® / Dated 29" Of - 22D

NOTICE

Applications are invited from Retired Senior Audit Officers, Retired Assistant Audit
Officers and Retired Supervisor/Assistant Supervisor/Senior Auditors/Auditors to work on short
term contract basis as consultant in Office of the Director General of Audit (Infrastructure), New
Delhi in accordance with terms and conditions prescribed by Headquarter Office Circular No
27/2021 issued under No. 967-Staff (App 1)/22-2016 dated 03/08/2021 regarding hiring of
consultant on short term basis against the vacancies in the respective cadres from:-

Name of the Post Eligibility Criteria

Senior Audit Officer (Commercial) Retired Senior Audit Officer (Commercial)

Assistant Audit Officer (Commercial) Retired Assistant Audit Officer
(Commercial)

Auditor Retired Supervisor/ Assistant Supervisor /
Senior Auditor / Auditor

The following broad terms and conditions are applicable to the contractual
officers/officials:-

1. Age should not be beyond 65 years as on 19/09/2022.
2. Retired person would be initially appointed for a period of 12 months, extendable

up to a maximum of five terms of 12 months each or attaining 65 years of age,
whichever is earlier and also subject to performance and requirement of service.

Contd.. 2/-
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XU/ Tele.: 011-23378473, % /Fax : 011-23378432, 011-23370871
E-mail : pdainfradi@cag.gov.in



3.

Remuneration and allowances payable to retired official will be governed by OM

No 3-25/2020-E-lll A dated 09/12/2020 issued by Department of Expenditure, Ministry of
Finance, Government of India, New Delhi which are as under :-

4.

(a) The retired official shall be paid a fixed monthly amount, arrived at by
deducting the basic pension from the pay drawn at the time of retirement. The
amount so fixed shall remain unchanged for the term of contract.

(b) An appropriate and fixed amount as transport allowance for the purpose
of commuting between the residence and the place of work shall be allowed not
exceeding the rate applicable to the appointee at the time of retirement.

(c) No annual increment/percentage increase, Dearness Allowance and

House Rent Allowance shall be allowed during the contract.

Paid leave of absence may be allowed at the rate of 1.5 days for each

completed month of service to the retired official hired on short term contract basis.

Accumulation of leave beyond a calendar year may not be allowed. However, absence

during curfew, bandh, strike, lockdown would be dealt with in a similar way as in the

case of serving officers/officials as these event are beyond the control of any individual.

5.

If retired official hired on short term contract basis remains absent, beyond paid

leave in a month for reasons other than those indicated above. H is / her remuneration

shall be deducted on pro-rata basis as under

6.

7.

Fixed Monthly Remuneration

) X No of days of absence on working days

Statutory deductions levied by Union / Government shall be made as per rules.

The appointment will be purely on short term contract basis ‘and will be subject

to termination as and when regular vacancy will be filled.

Contd... 3/-
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8. The retired Officers/officials selected to be hired on short term contract basis
shall sign an agreement of confidentiality containing a clause on Ethics and integrity.

Interested retired officials of IA&AD, fulfilling the eligibility criteria and willing for
above assignment may submit their Biodata in this office. Applications along with copy
of payslip of the month of superannuation and copy of PPO to ascertain pension being

drawn is to be sent to this office by post or email at pdainfradl@cag.gov.in latest within
21 days from the issue of this notice.

(vide Orders of Director General of Audit (Infrastructure) dated 26/08/2022)
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(Ajay Kumar Kripashankar)

Dy. Director (Admn.)

Encl : Application Form
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APPLICATION FORM

AFFIX RECENT
PASSPORT SIZE
PHOTO

Si
No

Particulars

Name of Retired Officer/Official

Residential address for communication,
email ID and Mobile Phone No.

Date of Birth

Qualification
(a) Educational

(b) Professional

Date of Entry to Government Service

Date of passing Revenue Audit Exam

Date of Passing CPD |

Date of Passing CPD I

Date of Passing CPD Il

Name of the office from which retired

Length of Service

Date of Retirement

Post held at the time of retirement

In case of Voluntary retirement, ground on
which retired

14

Experience

Please attach separate sheet along with
copies of APARs for 5 years

15

Additional  information, if any, on
Professional Experience training, work
relevant to the post

| hereby declare that the particulars furnished above are true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief.

Date :

Signature of Applicant




From : PAG Audit I Madhya pradesh (agaumadhyapradesh1@cag.gov.in)

To : tiwarij@cag.gov.in,dhirendrak.mp1.au@cag.gov.in

Cc : sheoranmks.mp1.sca@cag.gov.in

Subject : Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Hiring of Retired personnel on short term contract basis as Consultant.
Date : Aug 30 2022 12:41 PM

From: "AG AU Goa" <agaugoa@cag.gov.in>

To: cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 12:22:14 PM

Subject: [Cag-all-offices] Hiring of Retired personnel on short term contract basis as Consultant.

Sir,

Please find the attachment regarding Hiring of Retired personnel on short term contract basis as Consultant.
Thanking you.

Office of the Accountant General (Goa)

Audit Bhavan, Alto Porvorim,
Goa - 403521.

CAG-ALL-OFFICES mailing list -- cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in
To unsubscribe send an email to cag-all-offices-leave@lsmgr.nic.in
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FATT ARTAETHR, aT

Office of the Accountant General, Goa
‘311fST s/, 3rear UREIRH, Tar 403 521
*Audit Bhavan’, Alto Porvorim, Goa — 403 521

Tel(D) 0832 - 2416112 Fax 2416228 EPABX 2416224/25 Email: agaugoal@cag.gov.in

CIRCULAR No.- 10
Date: - 29/08/2022

Subject: Hiring of Retired personnel on short term contract basis as Consultant.

Applications are invited from retired Senior Audit Officer for hiring on short term

contract basis in the Office of the Accountant General, Goa against the vacancy in the cadre
of Sr. Audit Officer (Civil) in accordance with the terms and conditions prescribed by
Headquarters’ Circular No. 27/2021 No. 967-Staff (App 1)/22-2016 dated 03/08/2021.

The following broad terms and conditions would be applicable to the official (s)

hired on short term contract basis as consultant: -

1

(R

(8]

The engagement of the Consultant will be governed by the Headquarters office
Circular No. 27/2021 issued vide No.967-Staff (App 1)/22-2016 dated 03/08/2021.

Age of applicant should not be beyond 64 years as on last date of submission of the
application.

Retired officials would be initially hired for a period of one year, extendable up to
maximum of five terms subject to performance and requirement by the office.

The retired official(s) shall be not be hired/no extension in term shall be granted
beyond the age of 65 years.

Remuneration and allowances payable will be governed by O.M. No. F. No.
3-25/2020-E.IIIA dated 09/12/2020, issued by the Department of Expenditure,
Ministry of Finance, Government of India, New Delhi, which inter alia provides
the following: -

a. The consultant shall be paid a fixed monthly amount, arrived at by deducting
the basic pension from the pay drawn at the time of retirement. The amount
so fixed shall remain unchanged for the term of the contract.

b. An appropriate and fixed amount as transport Allowance for the purpose of
commuting between the residence and the place of work shall be allowed
not exceeding the rate applicable to the appointee at the time of retirement.
However, retired employees engaged as consultants may be allowed TA/DA
on official tour. if any as per their entitlement at the time of retirement.

¢. No annual increment/percentage increase, Dearness Allowance and House
Rent Allowance shall be allowed during the contract.

Paid leave of absence will be allowed at the rate of 1.5 days for each completed
month of service. Accumulation of leave beyond a calendar year will not be
allowed. However, absence during curfew, bandh, strike, lockdown will be dealt
with in a similar way as in the case of serving officers/officials.

PTO



7. If the consultant remain absent, beyond paid leave in a month for reasons other than
those indicated above, his/her remuneration shall be deducted on pro-rata basis as
under:

Fixed monthly remuneration
22

X No. of days of absence on working days
8. Statutory deductions levied by the Union/State Government shall be made as per
rules.

9. The retired officials selected to be hired on short term contract basis as consultant
shall sign an agreement of confidentiality containing clause of Ethics and integrity.

The selection of the retired officers on short term contract basis as ‘Consultant” would be
done on the basis of merit and the department/office reserve the right to reject any
application without assigning any reason.

Retired Sr. Audit Officers of the IA&AD, fulfilling the eligibility criteria and willing for
the above assignment, shall forward (by speed post and/or email) their applications duly
filled in all respect along with Biodata (Annexure) and attested copies of APARs for the
last five years so as to reach the undersigned/this office latest by 26 September 2022.

(Authority: - orders of the Accountant General dated: 26/08/2022)

Sd/-
Dy. Accountant General

. AS/MANEETh/FHee/2022-23/187 =T~ 29/08/2022
Copy to:-

1. All the Heads of Department in [A&AD
(As per mailing list except overseas audit offices)
2. Notice Board
EDP-for website publication.
4. Hindi Section

(5]

Sr. Au fficer Admn.



